

MILLER STRATVERT

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

Ranne B. Miller
Alice T. Lorenz
Stephen M. Williams
Stephan M. Vidmar
Seth V. Bingham
Timothy R. Briggs
Rudolph Lucero
Deborah A. Solove
Gary L. Gordon
Lawrence R. White
Virginia Andersen
Marte D. Lightstone
J. Scott Hall*

Ruth O. Pregonzer
Jeffrey E. Jones
James J. Widland
Bradley D. Tepper**
Robin A. Goble
James R. Wood
Dana M. Kyle
Kirk R. Allen
Ruth Fuess
H. Brook Laskey
Paula G. Maynes
M. Dylan O'Reilly
Jennifer D. Hall
Todd A. Schwarz

Neil Graham Sale
Scott P. Hatcher
Ann M. Conway
Randall J. McDonald
Robert H. Clark
Richard L. Alvidrez
Kelsey D. Green
Marcy Baysinger
Caroline Blankenship
Matthew S. Rappaport
Karen E. Wootton
Somer K. Chyz
Joseph L. Romero
Kelly A. Stone

Deron B. Knoner
Patricia A. Bradley
T. Aaron Garrett
Amy P. Hauser
Rebecca M. Alves
Alisa R. Wigley-DeLara

Of Counsel

William K. Stratvert
James B. Collins
Sharon P. Gross
Terri S. Beach
Robert D. Taichert

Reply to Santa Fe

150 Washington Ave., Suite 300
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 1986
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1986

Telephone: (505) 989-9614
Facsimile: (505) 989-9857

Writer's Direct E-Mail:
shall@mstlaw.com

* Board Certified Specialist: Natural Resources - Oil & Gas Law
** Board Certified Specialist: Real Estate Law

June 15, 2006

VIA FACSIMILE

Mr. Mark Fesmire, Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: New Mexico Oil Conservation Case No. 13734; Application of David H. Arrington
Oil & Gas, Inc. For Compulsory Pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

On behalf of the Applicant, we request the hearing in this matter be continued to the July 6, 2006 examiner hearing docket. Mr. James Bruce, counsel for Devon Energy, concurs with this request.

Very truly yours,

MILLER STRATVERT P.A.

J. Scott Hall

J. Scott Hall

JSH/glb

cc: David Catanach
Jamey Lucas
Jim Bruce

G:\Data\Clients\9700\37198\Correspondence\Fesmire\061506.doc

LAW OFFICES

ALBUQUERQUE
(505) 842-1950

FARMINGTON
(505) 326-4521

LAS CRUCES
(505) 523-2481

SANTA FE
(505) 989-9614